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Addendum No. 1 to 

RFP 2122-04 Technology Equipment (E-Rate)  

Addendum Dated: November 12, 2021 
Original RFP Issued Date: November 4, 2021 

 
 
All questions received are posted below with corresponding answers.  
The RFP timeline remains unchanged.  
 
 
Q: Clarification of licensing requirements listed on Page 7 of RFP.  
 
A: REVISED TO Any contractor participating in this opportunity must have a valid California Class 
A-General Engineering Contractor’s license and/or a California Class C-4 California Class C-7 
Low Voltage Systems Contractor’s License. 
 
 
Q: Are proposers required to be present at opening?  
 
A: No, this is a non-public opening. 
 
 
Q: Is cabling required for this installation, or are the cables already run to the access point 
positions (similar to an AP replacement project)?  If the cables are not run, are you expecting 
CAT6 or CAT6A to the AP positions?  Similarly, are you expecting new cables to be run 
between switches and to the listed telephone handsets? 
 
A: There will be no new cabling required. However, we did include patch cables to connect 
the switches to the patch panels in the IDFs and MDF. 
 
 
Q: For Basic Maintenance, are you looking for Service Provider quotes for BMIC or are you 
looking (for cisco) Cisco Base (erate eligible) or Smartnet (cost allocated maintenance)? 
 
A: We are requesting the normal Cisco SmartNet agreement on the networking equipment. 
Usually, all new equipment arrives with one year of standard Cisco SmartNet. 
 
 
Q: Are you looking for the same (question above) for the telephone handsets? 
 
A: Telephone handsets are not E-rate eligible. We are not requesting any basic maintenance 
on the handset besides the standard Cisco warranty on the handset for the first year. 
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Q: Do you want the ineligible equipment broken out of the single pricing grid? 
 
A: Proposed prices should align with the format presented on page 10 of the RFP.  
 
If the equipment is E-Rate Eligible, then pricing should be filled into the provided E-Rate 
Eligible columns.  
 
If the equipment is E-Rate Ineligible, then pricing should be filled into the provided E-Rate 
Ineligible columns.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 


